Teague, Randal C., 09:07 30/8/2001, RE: Executive Committee Meetin

To: "Teague, Randal C." <RCTeague@vssp.com>

From: Center for International Affairs <cenintaf{@ccs.sut.ac.th>
Subject: RE: Executive Committee Meeting

Cc:

Bee:

X-Attachments:

RICHARD TAYLOR
EARTH UNIVERSITY
COSTA RICA

Mi querido amigo Ricardo,

Muchisimas gracias por tu carta. Perdoneme que no habia respuesto mas pronto porque estaba en Hanoi
cuando tu carta llegue en SUT. He donado durante dos semanas cursos en la Universidad de Hanoi.

I will be going tonight to China for some meetings regarding AUAP activities in October. I will be away
for about a week. Upon my return to Thailand on the 10th, I will be grounded for a while because I will
need a new passport and also new visas, new permits as everything will expire at the end of September. I
am trying to work on them earlier so that I could also get them earlier too. If I succeed then I will be
able to join the meeting in Washington, if not, I am afraid, I will not be able to come for obvious
reasons. 1 will try my best.

My search for a herbal antihelminthic is not very productive. I found only one called "niyog-niyogan"
("coconut-like") from the Philippines. I am supposed to visit the herbal medicine unit of Naresuan
University in Thailand when I get back from China and will try to see what they are doing on
anti-helminthics. I will do the same in China. I am still interested in collaborating with you if a specific
plan of work could be prepared.

Kindly extend my regards to all the friends in Costa Rica.
With best regards.

Sincerely,
Prof Dr.Ruben C.Umaly
Director, CIA

At 07:23 17/8/2001 -0400, you wrote:
/>No problem with use of conference rooms here for as many days as you wish,
>including these two!
>
>-----0riginal Message-----
>From: Richard Taylor [mailto r-taylor@earth.ac.cr]
>Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2001 4:48 PM /?
>To: 'Leif Christoffersen'; Teague, Randal C.; 'Olin Robison'; 'Ruben '

Printed for Center for International Affairs <cenintaf@ccs.s...



'Teague, Rhndal C., 09:07 30/8/2001, RE: Execut@@ommit_tee Meetin

>Umaly'; 'Ndey(UNDP)'; 'Alvaro Umaiia', José A. Zaglul; James B. French
>Cc: 'Meg Harris'; Wendy Judy

>Subject: Executive Committee Meeting

>

>

>Hello all: Just wanted to touch base with you in order to reconfirm our
>Executive Committee meeting scheduled for the 1 and 2 of October in
>Washington D.C. Last time we met in D.C. Meg, Wendy and I found it very
>useful to break the meeting into two days, because it gave us a chance to
>think things over and two work during the evening of the first day preparing
>documents that were important for the discussions that followed the
>following day. Therefore we would like to propose that we start the meeting
>on Monday afternoon October 1, from 1:30 to 6 pm and continue on Tuesday
>from 8:30 until noon if necessary.

>

>Randy will it be possible to use once again the meeting room at your office?
>

>We are working on a draft of the agenda items and will sending to you soon
>for your suggestions. Could you please let us know as soon as possible if
>you will be able to attend the meeting.

>

>Regards

>

>Richard

>

>Attachment Converted: C\EUDORA~1\InterSca.txt
>
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Teague, Randal C., 07:23 17/8/2001 -, RE: Executive Committee Meetin
M“Q"léygllzbb-{“”” R f

Status: U
Return-Path: <RCTeague@vssp.com> R T L/

Received: from mail vssp.com ([12.27.33.4]) by ccs.sut.ac.th
(Netscape Messaging Server 3.62) with SMTP id 398
for <cenintaf{@ccs.sut.ac.th>; Fri, 17 Aug 2001 18:24:22 +0700
Received: by colexch2 vssp.com with Internet Mail Service (5.5.2653.19)
id <Q1Y9NI1LD>; Fri, 17 Aug 2001 07:23:44 -0400
Message-1D: <5F87607A6E59D511922300A0CO9DEDA4FF24657D@WDCEXCH1>
From: "Teague, Randal C." <RCTeague@vssp.com>
To: 'Richard Taylor' <r-taylor(@earth.ac.cr>
, 'Leif Christoffersen' <leifec(@attglobal.net>
, 'Olin Robison' <orobison(@salzburgseminar.org>
, 'Ruben Umaly' <cenintaf(@ccs sut.ac.th>
, "Ndey(UNDP)" <ndey.njie@undp.org>
, 'Alvaro Umaiia' <aumana@ioip.com>
, José A. Zaglul <jzaglul@earth ac.cr>
, "James B. French" <jfrench(@earth.ac.cr>
Cc: '"Meg Harris' <mharris@salzburgseminar. org>
, Wendy Judy <wljudy@earth. ac cr>
Subject: RE: Executive Committee Meeting
Date: Fri, 17 Aug 2001 07:23:27 -0400
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-Mailer: Internet Mail Service (5.5.2653.19)
Content-Type: multipart/mixed,
boundary="-----=-s--- InterScan NT MIME_ Boundary"

No problem with use of conference rooms here for as many days as you wish,
including these two!

From: Richard Taylor [mailto:r-taylor@earth.ac.cr]

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2001 4:48 PM

T'o: 'Leif Christoffersen’; Teague, Randal C_; 'Olin Robison', 'Ruben
Umaly'; 'Ndey(UNDP)'; 'Alvaro Umana', José A. Zaglul; James B. French
Cc: 'Meg Harris', Wendy Judy

Subject: Executive Committee Meeting

Hello all: Just wanted to touch base with you in order to reconfirm our
Executive Committee meeting scheduled for the 1 and 2 of October in
Washington D.C. Last time we met in D.C. Meg, Wendy and I found it very
useful to break the meeting into two days, because it gave us a chance to
think things over and two work during the evening of the first day preparing
documents that were important for the discussions that followed the
following day. Therefore we would like to propose that we start the meeting
on Monday afternoon October 1, from 1:30 to 6 pm and continue on Tuesday
from 8:30 until noon if necessary.

" r;L/ y 4 . (
Randy will it be possible to use once again the meeting room at your office? f\‘\/" " (‘\ \‘fa\u
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Teague, Randal C:107:23 17/8/2001 -, RE !E_iecutive (_Z'ommit__t_ee Meetin

We are working on a draft of the agenda items and will sending to you soon
for your suggestions. Could you please let us know as soon as possible if
you will be able to attend the meeting.

Regards

Richard

Attachment Converted: C:\EUDORA~1\InterSca.txt
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INTERSCA

From the law offices of Vorys, Sater, Seymour and Pease LLP.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message is intended only for the per
son or entity to which it is addressed

and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorize

d review, use, disclosure or distribution

is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact th

e sender by reply e-mail and destroy all

copies of the original message. If you are the intended recipient but d

o not wish to receive communications

through this medium, please so advise the sender immediately.

Page 1



Olin Robison, 14:18 18/8/2001 -, RE: Executive Committee M__eetin

Status: U
Return-Path: <orobison@salzburgseminar.org>
Received: from birch salzburgseminar.org ([208.243.141.254])
by ccs.sut.ac.th (Netscape Messaging Server 3.62) with ESMTP
id 330 for <cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th>;
Sun, 19 Aug 2001 01:21:43 +0700
Received: by mail salzburgseminar org with Internet Mail Service (5.5.2653.19)
id <QSK1DFWL>; Sat, 18 Aug 2001 14:18:57 -0400
Message-1D: <CEOAD9191A76D41194D800D0B78EE96B4BFD54(@mail salzburgseminar org>
From: Olin Robison <orobison(@salzburgseminar.org>
To: "Teague, Randal C. " <RCTeague@vssp.com>
, "Richard Taylor' ' <r-taylor(@earth.ac.cr>
, "Leif Christoffersen' ' <leifec(@attglobal.net>
. Olin Robison <orobison(@salzburgseminar.org>
, "Ruben Umaly' ' <cenintaf(@ccs.sut.ac.th>
, ""Ndey(UNDP)' " <ndey.njie@undp.org>
. "Alvaro Umafia' ' <aumana@ioip.com>
, 'José A. Zaglul ' <jzaglul@earth.ac.cr>
, "James B. French " <jfrench@earth.ac.cr>
Cc: Meg Harris <mharris@salzburgseminar.org>
, 'Wendy Judy ' <wljudy@earth.ac.cr>
Subject: RE: Executive Committee Meeting
Date: Sat, 18 Aug 2001 14:18:56 -0400
MIME-Version: 1.0
X-Mailer: Internet Mail Service (5.5.2653.19)
Content-Type: text/plain;
charset="is0-8859-1"

Hello everyone - from California:

[ know that several of you already know this, but I must be London those
days and so will not be able to attend the Exec Com session in Randy't
office. Meg will be there to represent us and I will be reachable by phone
should there be any need to do so.

Good wishes to one and all. Where, oh where, has the summer gone??

Olin

From: Teague, Randal C.

To: 'Richard Taylor', 'Leif Christoffersen', 'Olin Robison'; 'Ruben Umaly';
'Ndey(UNDP)', 'Alvaro Umafia'; José¢ A. Zaglul, James B. French

Cc: 'Meg Harris';, Wendy Judy

Sent: 8/17/01 7:23 AM

Subject: RE: Executive Committee Meeting

No problem with use of conference rooms here for as many days as you
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Olin Robison, 14:18 18/8/2001 -, RE: Executive Committee Meetin

wish,
including these two!

----- Original Message-----

From: Richard Taylor [mailto:r-taylor(@earth.ac.cr]

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2001 4:48 PM

To: 'Leif Christoffersen'; Teague, Randal C; 'Olin Robison'; 'Ruben
Umaly'; Ndey(UNDP)’; 'Alvaro Umaiia'; José A. Zaglul, James B. French
Cc: 'Meg Harris', Wendy Judy

Subject: Executive Committee Meeting

Hello all: Just wanted to touch base with you in order to reconfirm our
Executive Committee meeting scheduled for the 1 and 2 of October in
Washington D.C. Last time we met in D.C. Meg, Wendy and I found it very
useful to break the meeting into two days, because it gave us a chance

to

think things over and two work during the evening of the first day

preparing

documents that were important for the discussions that followed the
following day. Therefore we would like to propose that we start the
meeting

on Monday afternoon October 1, from 1:30 to 6 pm and continue on Tuesday
from 8:30 until noon if necessary.

Randy will it be possible to use once again the meeting room at your
office?

We are working on a draft of the agenda items and will sending to you
soon

for your suggestions. Could you please let us know as soon as possible
if

you will be able to attend the meeting.

Regards

Richard
<<InterScan_Disclaimer txt>>
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